
 
 
From: Daniel Hatab <daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:17 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-CING-136-201113 (AT&T Site CTL02369) 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The site below has been completed on 08/22, CCA letter attached 
 
AT&T Site: CTL02369 
Address: 7 EXETER DRIVE, STERLING CT 06377 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Daniel Hatab 

daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com 
20 Romanelli Ave, S. Hackensack, NJ 07606 
Cell Phone: (201) 742-1070 
Office Phone: (201) 343-2995 
 
 

mailto:daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com




SITE NUMBER: CT2369
SITE NAME:  STERLING CT EXETER DR

SBA SITE # ID: CT11560
FCC SITE #: 1261045

AT&T

45 BEECHWOOD DRIVE TEL:  (978) 557-5553
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 FAX: (978) 336-5586

500 ENTERPRISE DRIVE, SUITE 3A
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067

SITE NUMBER: CT2369

SITE NAME: STERLING CT EXETER DR

FA CODE: 10113182

PACE ID: MRCTB048849, MRCTB048887, MRCTB048951

PROJECT: LTE 3C_4C_4TX4RX_5G 2020 UPGRADE
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SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION REV.

72 HOURS

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
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GROUNDING NOTES
GENERAL NOTES



COMPOUND PLAN
EQUIPMENT PLAN
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SITE NUMBER: CT2369
SITE NAME:  STERLING CT EXETER DR
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PROPOSED ANTENNA LAYOUT

EXISTING ANTENNA LAYOUT

ELEVATION

NOTE:
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FINAL ANTENNA SCHEDULE

PROPOSED RRUS DETAIL

NOTE:

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT RACK DETAIL
PROPOSED LTE ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL
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SBA SITE # ID: CT11560
FCC SITE #: 1261045

AT&T

45 BEECHWOOD DRIVE TEL:  (978) 557-5553
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STRUCTURAL NOTES: SPECIAL INSPECTIONS (REFERENCE IBC CHAPTER 17):

SPECIAL INSPECTION CHECKLIST
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION

1

2

3

DURING CONSTRUCTION

 REQUIRED

4

5

AFTER CONSTRUCTION

 REQUIRED
6

 REQUIRED
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PROPOSED MOUNT MODIFICATIONS PLAN PROPOSED MOUNT MODIFICATIONS DETAIL

PROPOSED HANDRAIL KIT DETAIL
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GROUND BAR - DETAIL (AS REQUIRED)

GROUND WIRE TO GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL

GROUNDING RISER DIAGRAM

TYPICAL GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL
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RF PLUMBING DIAGRAM

NOTE:

NOTE:


